
From: Allan Bennett
To: Records Management (UTC)
Subject: Compliance Filing for Emergency Contact Information WAC 480-120-414
Date: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 11:12:57 AM

External Email

Hi Amanda Maxwell,
 
 

1 Company name ISOMEDIA, Inc
2 Services provided Internet, VOIP, Colocation
3 Emergency plan (Y/N) Y
4 Emergency plan filed with UTC (Y/N) N
5 Company network operations center (Y/N) Y
6 Network operations center location Tacoma, WA

 
 

    Name 24
hour

Title Address Email Tel Mobile

7 Regulatory contact Allan Bennett N Engineer 2001 6th Ave, Suite 
3020
Seattle, WA 98121

allan@isofusion.com 2069058008  

8 Primary emergency contact Allan Bennett N Engineer 2001 6th Ave, Suite 
3020
Seattle, WA 98121

allan@isofusion.com 2069058008 2063833475

9 Alternate emergency contact Steve Milton N CEO 12842 Interurban Ave S
Tukwila, WA 98168

steve@isofusion.com 2069058088 2063554111

10 Network operations center NOC Y   1101 A St, Suite 400
Tacoma, WA 98402

noc@isofusion.com 2538302943  

11 24-hour emergency contact NOC Y   1101 A St, Suite 400
Tacoma, WA 98402

noc@isofusion.com 2538302943  

 
 
Allan Bennett
IsoFusion – VoIP Manager
Colocation - Connectivity - Cloud - IT Support
(206) 905-8008
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